From: Principe, Philip <PRPrincipe@uams.edu>

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 10:28 AM

To: Alicia Austin Smith <Alicia.Austin.Smith@dfa.arkansas.gov>

Cc: Hagemeier, Mark <MHagemeier@uams.edu>

Subject: Foreign Gifts & Contracts - State Law Reporting Requirement Under the Transparency In
Foreign Investment Act

Good Morning:

My name is Philip R. Principe, Director of International Compliance & Conflict of Interest at the
University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences (UAMS).

The newly enacted Transparency in Foreign Investment Act, Act 1020, Ark. Code Ann. Sections 6-60-
1204 and 6-60-1205, requires that Arkansas institutions of higher education report certain foreign
contracts and foreign gifts to the Department of Finance & Administration and the Department of Public
Safety. Accordingly, please accept this email on behalf of UAMS as a report of a foreign contract for FY
2021, as follows:

e Amount of contract: As stated in chart below

e Name & Nat'l Affiliation of foreign source: Traction Sales & Marketing Inc., Canada

e Beneficiary of Contract: UAMS, College of Public Health

e Effective Date of Contract: 08/28/2020

e Date of Termination: Last purchase 3/3/2021

e Description of Terms: Purchase of software licenses relative to COVID-19 contact tracing

UAMS has no reportable foreign gifts.
If you have any questions, | may be reached at (501) 686-6168. Thank you.
Phil

Philip R. Principe, JD

Director of International Compliance & Conflict of Interest
University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences

4301 W. Markham, Slot 829

Little Rock, AR 72205

Ph: (501) 686-6168

Fax: (501) 526-6292

Email: PPrincipe@uams.edu

Website: https://internationalcompliance.uams.edu/
Website: http://coi.uams.edu
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intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,

use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



